PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

NOVEMBER 24, 2014

The meeting was called to Order by Ald. Toellner at 6:27 p.m. with the following Roll Call:Members Present:Ald. Hohmann, Ald. Schmidt, Ald. ToellnerMembers Absent:Mayor Redeker, Darlene Smith, Lois Krueger, Ald. Longo, Ald. Neumann, Ald.Others Present:Mayor Redeker, Darlene Smith, Lois Krueger, Ald. Longo, Ald. Neumann, Ald.

Item #2 – Approve the minutes of the October 27, 2014, meeting.

Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Hohmann to approve the minutes of the October 27, 2014, and meeting. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #3 – Citizens Comments.

Christine Churchill, Mayville EMS wanted to thank the Mayville community for their support of the Stuff the Ambulance event for the Mayville Food Pantry. It was a successful year again.

Item #4 – Monthly EMS Report. No Report.

Item #5 – Monthly Police Department Report.

A. Winter Parking.

Mayville's winter parking goes into effect on Monday, December 1st at 1 a.m. Citizens should move their vehicles off the streets on Sunday, November 30th to avoid getting a ticket. The City does haves public parking lots available for overnight parking and to learn more about the locations and how to get a permit contact City Hall. Citizens should be aware of upcoming snow storms. If a neighboring community declares a snow emergency, most likely Mayville will declare one as well. Listen to the local radio stations and follow us on twitter where there is also a live twitter feed on our Police Department home page.

B. "Coffee with a Cop".

Join your neighbors, Mayville Police Officers and Dodge County Deputies for coffee and conversation. There will be no agenda or speeches, just a chance to ask questions, voice concerns, and get to know the officers in your community. This event will be held on December 2nd from 8 a.m.-10 a.m. at FE Sherwood Family Restaurant at 1145 Horicon Street, Mayville.

C. Town Hall Meeting/Heroine Summit.

This event will be held on Thursday, December 4th at 6:30 p.m. at the Mayville Middle School Auditorium, 445 N. Henninger St., Mayville. In Dodge County the number of people who have died from accidental opiate overdoes has doubled in the past year. Most of those who die first use opiates in early high school. Those addicted often turn to crime to support their habit. Learn how heroin and other drugs are affecting your children and your community. Open to all parents and community members (adults only please).

D. "Booze and Belts" Enforcement Campaign. To increase safety belt use and reduce drunken driving, Mayville Police Department will participate in the statewide "Booze and Belts" campaign from December 12th to December 20th. We urge drivers to make the responsible decision to buckle up and drive sober.

Item #6 – Emergency Government Report.

A. Report on 2014 Storm Events.

There were no damaging storms or tornado warnings. There was significant amount of rainfall in April which caused flooding on 4^{th} Street. Take precautions in the cold weather.

Item #7 – Monthly Fire Department Report.

A. No Report.

Item #8 – Discussion forming a Municipal Court in Mayville.

A Municipal Court is a win-win situation. It allows the officers to issue citations that are smaller in forfeiture, yet doesn't affect the amount of revenue that comes into the courts. We have almost everything in place already to use our facility. Two other municipalities are interested and would like to discuss more about joining our municipal court. Chief MacNeill would like the ok to move forward with a Municipal Court Committee.

Motion by Ald. Toellner, second by Ald. Schmidt to table until the next Public Safety Committee meeting for more discussion. Motion carried unanimously.

Item #9 - Adjournment. Motion by Ald. Schmidt, second by Ald. Hohmann to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Darlene Smith, City Clerk